Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Gregston, Terry G <tgregsto@blm.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, October 31, 2012 4:19 PM
To: dfrick@linnenergy.com; rragland@linnenergy.com; jhernandez@linnenergy.com;

gawink@linnenergy.com; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Cc: steve@etechenv.com; kit@etechenv.com; fred@etechenv.com
Subject: 103112--Undesirable Event: NU12168TG, Skelly Unit 39: Approval to close excavation
Gentlemen,

This notification is in regard to the following location and undesirable event:

Event Number: NU12168TG
Event Date: 7/29/2012

Event Name: Skelly Unit 39
Legals: T17S/R31E, sec. 23, NENW

An onsite was conducted on this location on 10/26/12. The excavation work and lab analysis was reviewed, and the
BLM approves closure of this excavation. Like approval by the OCD is required.

Thank you for your attention to this matter,

Terry Gregston

Environmental Protection Specialist
Bureau of Land Management

620 E. Greene St.

Carlsbad, NM 88220

Office (575) 234-5958

Cell (575) 361-2635

Fax (575) 234-5927

Confidentiality Warning: This message along with any attachments are intended only for use of the individual or entity to
which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged or confidential and exempt from disclosure under
applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for
delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying
of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender
immediately.



